
Kalbar Response re consultation with Daniel Banks 

Following Daniel Banks' statement during his submission to the inquiry that he had not had contact 
from Kalbar after the East Gippsland Field Days, below is a summary of the attempts made and 
issues encountered with the email he provided.  

Mr Patarica spoke to Mr Banks at the East Gippsland Field Days which were held on 23rd & 24th April 
2021.  

Mr Banks provided Mr Patarica with the email address below (photo of paper Mr Banks wrote the 
email address on): 

Below is the email Mr Patarica sent to Mr Banks on 27 April 2021. 



Below is an extract of the email bounce back Mr Patarica received after using the email address provided: 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
 

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 6:54 AM 
To: Jozsef Patarica 
Subject: Undeliverable: East Gippsland Field Days 
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Your message to  couldn't be delivered.

 wasn't found at .

Office 365  

Action Required Recipient 

 

Unknown To address 

Original Message Details

Created Date: 26/04/2021 8:53:36 PM 

Sender Address:  

Recipient Address: 

Subject: East Gippsland Field Days 



Error Details

Reported error: 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please
try 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or 
550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at 550
5.1.1 https://support.google.com/mail/?p=NoSuchUserd184si16794579pga.
273 - gsmtp 

DSN generated by: ME4P282MB0886.AUSP282.PROD.OUTLOOK.COM 

Remote server: mx.google.com 

On 28 April 2021, Mr Patarica sent Mr Banks an SMS to the mobile number Mr Banks provided 
when he requested hard copies of the EES to which Mr Patarica did not receive response, see 
below: 

The mobile number is . 




